2019/20 - 45

THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON WEDNESDAY 5th FEBRUARY 2020 IN THE VILLAGE HALL.

In the Chair: Cllr J Frost

Also present: Cllr Mrs T Powell, Cllr Mrs G Siddall, Cllr Mrs M Keyworth,

, Cllr J Chamberlain, Cllr N Askew, Cllr D Gibson, Cllr R Holmes, Cllr T Barker, Cllr P Johnson.

In attendance:

Mrs K Pickering – Clerk. **9** members of the public.

PUBLIC FORUM

- 1. **APOLOGIES:** Cllr R T Matthews, Cllr S Kemp, Cllr M Russell, Cllr J England, Cllr T Foster, Cllr N Poole.
- 2. **DECLARATION OF INTEREST** No declarations made.
- 3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 8th JANUARY 2020

IT WAS RESOLVED to adopt the minutes of the monthly parish council meeting held on 8th January 2020 and authorise the Chairman to sign the minutes.

- 4. TO GIVE CONSIDERATION TO THE FOLLOWING APPLICATION FOR CO-OPTION TO THE PARISH COUNCIL.
- a) Ryan Johnson

IT WAS RESOLVED unanimously to co-opt R Johnson to the parish council.

- 5. **CLERKS UPDATES OR REPORTS** No report to receive.
- 6. **PLANNING** Opportunity for one person from each side to state, within 3 minutes, objections/support of contested applications.
- a) Application PA/2020/99 Planning permission to change use of land to domestic curtilage Former Primative Methodist Chapel, Chapel Lane, Scawby.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

b) Application PA/2020/45 – Planning permission to erect a replacement detached garage – 34 St Hybalds Grove, Scawby.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

7. **REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS/CLERK:** No reports to receive.

8. CORRESPONDENCE

- VANL training course diary
- Rural Services Network information
- Sissons gardening Services Grass mowing quotation
- Ryan Johnson application for co-option to parish council
- N.L.C Community grant available for VE Day celebrations. SET have asked to use the
 playing field and pavilion for their VE day celebrations the parish council agreed that
 these facilities could be used FOC.
- Ivy Designs quotation for new village sign. **IT WAS RESOLVED** unanimously to accept this quotation and purchase the new village sign.
- Statgecoach service to Lincoln this has been taken over by Dents bus company but the service now commences at Waddingham.
- Community speed watch resident advising of their interest in the scheme.

8. FINANCE

i) Accounts to pay and income received.

PAYEE	CHEQUE NO'	AMOUNT
Clerk - Salary - January	3526	588.80
Clerk - Expenses :		
Mileage – 30 @ 65p – 19.50		
Stationery//photocopying – 0		
Stamps - 18.91		
TOTAL EXPENSES	3527	38.41
Sissons Gardening Services	3528	554.20
Anglian Water	3529	41.54
J Frost – Roller	3530	169.99
Sissons Gardening Services	3531	100.00
Ivy Designs Ltd	3532	495.00
D Gibson – electrical supplies	3533	45.52
Total Gas and Power	DD	26.40
Total Gas and Power	DD	27.23
Xero	DD	12.00

The accounts for payment were proposed by Cllr Powell and seconded by Cllr P Johnson and unanimously agreed.

INCOME RECEIVED: Demeter House -8/1/20 - £1666.66

Demeter House -20/1/20 - £1666.66

HMRC – Vat rebate - £575.20

- ii) The financial statement The financial statement was circulated and variances noted.
- iii) To give consideration to the purchase of a roller for work on the playing fields £141.66 + vat

IT WAS RESOLVED unanimously to purchase the roller for the playing field pitches.

iv)To give consideration to 2020 contract from A Sissons for the verge/highway mowing in Scawby.

IT WAS RESOLVED unanimously to accept the quotation from A Sissons for highway verge mowing for 2020.

9. POLICE MATTERS

i) To give consideration to the community speed watch initiative, attracting volunteers for the scheme and agree action to take this initiative forward.

IT WAS RESOLVED to go ahead with this scheme for Scawby. Clerk to contact Wayne Goodwin and make necessary arrangements to progress this scheme for Scawby.

ii) New Police matters: No new police matters raised.

10. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL HIGHWAYS MATTERS

- i) To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors: No report to receive.
- ii) Grass verges at Scawby Brook to give consideration to the condition and possible improvement of these verges. The history regarding the grass verges at Scawby Brook was explained to Cllr Holmes. It was agreed that this matter should be raised with Cllr Poole at the next PC meeting to establish if there is any way forward with improving these grass verges.
- iii) Action List: Clerk to contact the environment agency for the results of the noise report in Scawby Brook.

Clerk to try and get a date for a highways meeting with N.L.C representatives and to request a highways work schedule again.

Clerk to speak to the planning department at N.L.C regarding permission requirement for a notice board at the co-op.

Cherry Tree – Messingham lane – Cllr Chamberlain to speak to the member of the public who requested this tree to clarify their request.

iv)New Highways matters: The flashing speed sign at Scawby Brook is not working. Clerk has reported this to Richard Hall at N.L.C who advised that he would get it looked at as soon as possible.

MUGA – It was agreed – with one abstention - that further investigations into having a MUGA in Scawby will be undertaken – particularly planning permissions required and grant availability.

A lot of litter debris is evident on West Street.

Sliversides lane – Pot holes in need of urgent repair.

All roads leading into the village are strewn with litter – clerk to ask CPRE for advice, write to N.L.C highways and Holly Mumby Croft MP.

Lay-by – Lidgetts Close – the footpath has collapsed in front of a property – severe trip hazard – clerk to report to N.L.C.

11. PLAYING FIELD AND VILLAGE MATTERS

- i) Health and Safety incidents at the playing fields and pavilion No matters to report.
- ii)War Memorial work on the lettering has commenced today.
- iii)Tree planting scheme Cllr Barker and Chamberlain will liaise with Andy Sissons regarding tree planting in the village. An environment grant is still available from N.L.C which will be investigated when a plan/proposal is formed.
- iv)Historic sign at The Pinfold This is progressing well. Cllr's Powell, Siddall and Chamberlain have undertaken a lot of investigations and are hoping to get a little more historic evidence to include on the sign. The sign is likely to be cast iron.

- v) Village Signs The Messingham lane sign has been replaced.
- vi)New village matters: VE celebrations are planned by the SET group for 8/5/20.

Cllr Gibson advised the meeting that he had been fortunate to have sight of a great deal of historic documents relating to the village and was hoping to arrange to have these documents scanned and a book produced to preserve this history of the village. Cllr Gibson will seek permission from the owner of these documents but the meeting felt that this was a very good idea. Cllr Gibson agreed to progress.

A village litter pick is scheduled for Sunday 8th March 2020 – 10.00am at the village hall. Cllr Johnson will arrange posters for the notice boards.

The blue bench at the cemetery will be painted green.

It was noted that the notice boards at Scawby Brook (leisure centre end), Greetwell and Gainsborough lane all need repair to the back boards as they have warped. Clerk will get a price for a recycled plastic(timber look) notice board in case the existing boards are beyond repair.

The path to the church is in a very poor state of repair.

The new bins at the playing field need emptying – clerk to arrange with N.L.C and ensure they have a Glasdon key.

A customer notification from Wicksteed has been received regarding the chest press pull down combination – when received clerk will send on to N.L.C for them to check this piece of equipment.

- 12. ITEMS FOR PARISH NEWSLETTER /WEBSITE Clerk to write.
- 13. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS MEETING
- 14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Wednesday 4th March 2020–7.00pm
 There being no further business The Chairman closed the meeting at 8.40pm